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November 13, 2020 
SOLICITATION ADDENDUM NO. 2 

RFQ 20-0009 
Cooper Mountain Seismic GC 

THE FOLLOWING CHANGES/ADDITIONS TO THE ABOVE CITED SOLICITATION ARE ANNOUNCED: 

This Addendum modifies the Request for Qualifications (RFQ) document(s) only to the extent indicated herein. All other areas not 
changed or otherwise modified by this Addendum shall remain in full force and effect. This Addendum is hereby made an integral 
part of the RFQ document. Applicants must be responsive to any requirements of this Addendum as if the requirements were set 
forth in the RFQ. Failure to do so may result in SoQ rejection. See the RFQ regarding requests for clarification or change and 
protests of this Addendum, and the deadlines for the foregoing. 

This addendum is to be acknowledged in the space provided on the Certification form supplied in the solicitation document. 
Failure to acknowledge receipt of this addendum may be cause to reject your SoQ. 

The closing date REMAINS UNCHANGED: November 17, 2020 at 2:00 PM Pacific Time 

CHANGES: 
1) All references to “SOQSOQ”, regardless of capitalization, are hereby replaced with “SoQ”. Any references to 

“SOQSOQS”, regardless of capitalization, are hereby replaced with SoQs (SoQ in plural).The Section III (3.) heading is 
hereby corrected to read “Pre-qualification Conference”.

2) All occurrences of the words “Provide five (3)” on SECTION VI – ATTACHMENTS, ATTACHMENT C, REFERENCE FORMS are 
hereby replaced with “Provide five (5)”.

QUESTIONS: 
Question: Do you know if the reinforced glulam (cafeteria) recent or original? The intent of question is to estaimte 

whether or not it has engineering on it.   

Answer: The glulam is not original to the building and is being included in the structural engineers calculations.    

Question: Do we need to encase the current surface mounts, low voltage, networking?   

Answer: On any walls affected by the upgrades, surface mounted conduit will be recessed into the wall cavity while 
the wall  is open for upgrades. 

Question: If campuses remain unoccupied, is there a possibility for early work?  
Answer: Yes, we will need to coordinate with teachers and rooms that will be effected but it is possible. 

We still are planning to open in February to students but that may change. 

Question: Are the documents going to be 100% CD prior to the ITB closing? 

Answer:  Yes. 

Question: Attachment C, Reference form. Provide five (3) references? Which one, five or three. 

Answer:  This is an error and it should be:  Five (5) references are required. 
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-END of Addendum 
Peter Madaus 
Contract Specialist 


